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Cc:
Bec:
Subject: Fw: R.12-03-014 Service SL1

Jan Reid

Coast Economic Consulting

(831) 476-5700

----- Original Message -----

From: Jan Reid

To: dmg@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2012 5:17 PM
Subject: R.12-03-014 Service
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ALJ Gamson:

While reviewing the OIR for R.12-03-014, I noticed the requirement concerning electronic
service. The OIR states that "The electronic copy should be in Microsoft Word or
Excel formats to the extent possible." (OIR, p. 18)

| strongly urge the Commission to reconsider this requirement. Although Word
files take up less space then Adobe PDF files, Word files have a number of
drawbacks. The page breaks for Word files are often different in different
versions of Word. In the past, this has caused chaos in the hearing room and
in reply comments. For example, Party A may refer to a quote on page 7 of a
document generated by Party B. The quote may appear on page 6 or page 8
of the Word document received by other parties. Additionally, Word documents
can be changed by any party which has access to the Word file.

This is not true of .PDF files. Each copy of the PDF file is identical and the
page numbers match regardiess of which version of Adobe is used to open the
file. Additionally, PDF files cannot be changed by a user.

This is one reason that the Commission requires that parties provide PDF
files when using the Commission's e-file system. For these reasons, |
recommend that parties be required to provide Adobe .PDF files in electronic
service.

Regards,
Jan Reid

Coast Economic Consulting
(831) 476-5700
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